=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Monday, 8 September 2008 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA
VENUE
Room C1, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14
2BG

Members: Ward Represented

Chair: Councillor Fazlul Haque Weavers

Councillor Fozol Miah Spitalfields & Banglatown

Councillor M. Mamun Rashid Shadwell

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk



5.1

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Monday, 8 September 2008

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

PAGE
NUMBER

RULES OF PROCEDURE 3-14
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
UNRESTRICTED MINUTES 15-18
To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the
unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held
on 10" July 2008.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application for New Premises Licence: Habanas, 74 19 - 154

Bonner Street, London E2 0QP (LSC026/809)

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Mile End &
Globe Town



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\4\Al00016404\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\0\4\Al00016404\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj yoeg

wio
Aday
o9puany

991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD
Syueonddy

0] juag 990N

sAep

Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g}

Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
jo pouiad | pIaH @q 0} BulieaH yaiym
921JON uiyyim awl] jo poliad

10} 92ud31| ,sadnsnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonyesijdde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 9|npayas jo (e)(¢)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2008 SECTION%NE (U

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, 10 JULY 2008

M72, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14

Members Present:

Councillor Bill Turner (Chair)
Councillor Oliur Rahman
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman

Officers Present:

Mohshin Ali
Paul Greeno
Margaret Sampson

Applicants In Attendance:
Mr Rahman

Mr Wilmott

Mr Chowdhury

Mr Chowdhury

Objectors In Attendance:

Alan Cruickshank

2BG

Licensing Officer
Legal Officer
Democratic Services Officer

Papadoms Restaurant
Legal Representative
Applicant, 41 Brick Lane
Friend of the applicant

Metropolitan Police

Members of the Public In Attendance:

There were no members of the public in attendance.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were submitted on behalf of Councillor F. Haque. Councillor O.
Rahman was present as a member of the Licensing Committee.

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

Page 15



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

4, UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings held on 24™ April and 7" May 2008 were
approved as an accurate record.

5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
5.1 Papadoms, 94 Brick Lane, London, E1 6RL

The Licensing Officer presented the report and advised of the hours of
operation and the licensable activities that were sought. Representations had
been received from the Metropolitan Police.

Alan Cruickshank, on behalf of the Police, reported that the premises had
been operating since at least February 2008 without a premises licence.
Police and trading standards officers had attended the premises on numerous
occasions and carried out test purchases and this had been raised with Mr
Khan.

The application for the new premises licence had been submitted by Mr
Rahman and whilst this should be borne in mind, it should also be noted that
Mr Rahman was a business partner of Mr Khan and that both were personal
licence holders.

PC Cruickshank also reported that whilst the application stated that staff at
the restaurant would be offered compulsory training, Mr Rahman had not
shown any understanding of the licensing objectives himself. CCTV should
also be installed to cover both inside and outside the premises. If Members
were minded to grant the application, PC Cruickshank asked that the
conditions he had tabled should be added to the licence.

Mr Wilmott, representing the applicant, queried the need for the condition that
stated that a personal licence holder should be on the premises in the evening
and asked if this condition was usually attached to curry houses. Mr Wilmott
also drew attention to the fact that there had been no representations from
Environmental Health and that the sale of alcohol would end 30 minutes
before closing time.

It was clarified for Members that Mr Rahman would now be responsible for
managing the premises and that this had not been the case during the period
covered in the police comments.

At this point, the Chair advised that the Sub Committee would consider the
second application before retiring to consider both applications.

Following their adjournment, the Chair reported that the Sub Committee had
RESOLVED

That the application for a new Premises Licence for Papadoms, 94 Brick
Lane, London E1 6RL be GRANTED subject to the following conditions:

Page 16



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Hours premises are open to the public: Monday to Saturday 12:00 to 24:00
and Sunday 12:00 to 23:30

Sale of Alcohol: Monday to Saturday 12:00 to 23:30 and Sunday 12:00 to
23:00

Late Night refreshment: Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 24:00 and Sunday
23:00 to 23:30

Regulated Entertainment (recorded music only): Monday to Saturday 12:00 to
24:00 and Sunday 12:00 to 23:00

No Touting policy to be adopted and appropriate signage displayed

CCTV to be installed inside the premises and immediately outside. The CCTV
must be working at all times the premises are open for business. The CCTV
system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one
calendar month.

At least one person on the premises will be trained to operate the recording
equipment and be competent in its operation.

5.2 Off Licence, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU

The Licensing Officer outlined the report and the details of the variation to the
current licence that was sought. Representations had been submitted by local
residents, none of whom were present.

Mr Chowdhury, a friend of the applicant, reported that they had tried to speak
to the two named resident objectors and had been unable to identify any
resident with the name given in the first letter; the second resident did not use
the shop and had no complaints directly about the shop but rather about the
noise and disturbance of people on the street.

Brick Lane was a busy and vibrant area where there were always people on
the street and generating a degree of noise. The Police had made no
comment or representation to the application and there were similar shops in
close proximity that operated similar hours to those requested.

At this juncture, 7.45pm, the Chair advised that the Sub Committee would
now adjourn for a short comfort break before continuing in private session to
consider the information and evidence presented.

The Sub Committee reconvened at 8.05pm and the Chair reported that
Members had RESOLVED

That the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for 41 Brick Lane, London

E1 6PU be GRANTED but with the hours of operation as detailed and subject
to conditions:

Page 17



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Hours premises are open to the public and for the sale of alcohol: Sunday to
Thursday until 24:00, Friday and Saturday to 01:00

CCTV to be operational at all times

A refusal book to be kept and maintained for inspection.

The meeting ended at 8.05 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Bill Turner
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-committee

Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
L»Sc@z%} No.
Unclassified e

Report of. Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Originating Officer:
John Cruse
Licensing Team Leader

Title: Licensing Act 2003
Application for a new Premises Licence for Habanas
74 Bonner Street London E2 0QP

Ward affected:
Mile End and Globe Town

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Wellington Pub Company Ltd.
Name and Habanas

Address of Premises: 74 Bonner Street London E2 0QP

Licence sought: New premises licence under the Licensing

Act 2003

- Sale of alcohol
- Regulated entertainment
- Late Night Refreshment

Representations: Environmental Protection
Local residents

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of hoider
John Cruse

020 7364 5024

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommittee\PremisesNewﬁg&éﬂfgm.doc




3.0
3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Background
This is an application for a new Premises Licence

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The application was modified by the applicant following discussion with
the Metropolitan Police and the Council's Health and Safety Section. A
copy of the amended application is contained in Appendix 2.

The timings are as follows:
The sale by retail of alcohol:
Sunday to Thursday

11 00 to midnight

Friday and Saturday

11 00 hrs to 01 00 hrs

Regulated Entertainment consisting of:

Films, live music, recorded music, performance of dance, anything of a
similar description, and the provision of entertainment facilities for
making music , dancing and anything of a similar description

Sunday to Thursday

11 00 to midnight

Friday and Saturday

11 00 hrs to 01 00 hrs

Late Night refreshment
The applicant will need to clarify this. It is likely to be same time as the
other regulated activities.

Hours premises are open to the public:
Sunday to Thursday

11 00 to 00 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday

11 00 hrs to 01 30 hrs

The applicant has described the nature of the premises and application
as follows:

“The premises are in Bonner Street and are bar premises. The premises
have two public rooms with bar serveries and an outside seating area.
Licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, the provision of
late night entertainment, the provision of regulated entertainment and the
provision of entertainment facilities.”

The observations of the Metropolitan Police are contained in Appendix
3 and the Council's Health and Safety section in Appendix 4. These are
provided as background information, they are not representations.

A map showing the situation of premises in the local area is included as
Appendix 5.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act‘Committee\PPgabéw%xerSL74.comm.doc



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The policy was adopted by the
Full Council on the 8 December 2004.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing.

Interested party as defined in Section 13 (3) of the Licensing Act 2003 is
limited to persons living in the vicinity of the premises, their
representatives and local businesses in the vicinity of the premises and
their representatives. Essentially, the interested party making the
representation should show by what they say that they, or those they
represent are sufficiently close to be personally affected by the
application.

Only a responsible authority or an interested party can make a
representation. Both of these terms are defined by statute, in Section 13
of the Licensing Act 2003.

There are two tests for an interested party and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNew‘ﬁg@Sé’MznTm.doc



5.6 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Interested parties and
their representatives have to meet this test.

5.7 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit
of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the
representation.

5.8 Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 6.

5.9 The representation in this report has been considered by the relevant
officer (Team Leader Licensing) and determined to have met the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003

5.10 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).

Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Protection

Trading Standards

Child Protection

5.11 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by local residents.

5.12 Please see Appendix 7 for the representations of residents (29).

5.13 Please see Appendix 37 for the representation of Environmental
Protection.

5.14 The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. In addition the licensing section consulted on a 40 m
basis.

5.15 Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:
o the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety
o the prevention of public nuisance
o the protection of children from harm

5.16 Residents mainly raise concerns about the prevention of public nuisance
and the prevention of crime and disorder. In addition public safety is
raised

5.17 Environmental Protection have raised concerns about the prevention of
public nuisance.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActNCommittee\Ppéed\Iéw\?zerSt,74.c0mm‘doc



5.18 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council's
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

6.2 Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

<+ As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).
Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

 Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

» Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

* Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

* The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

< It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

*» The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActhCommittee\PremisesNewﬁé\gSéﬂZ)Bm.doc



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council's licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and access/egress as follows:

Appendix 38 Licensing Officer comments on noise while the premise is
in use

Appendix 39 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Appendix 40 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder on the
premises

Appendix 41 Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder from
patrons leaving the premises

Appendix 42 Planning

Appendix 43 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Ppeyni W erSt.74.comm.doc
PRgE 2



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council's legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Comminee\PremisesNewpﬁﬁ€425mdc)c



Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8-36

Appendix 37

Appendix 38

Appendix 39

Appendix 40

Appendix 41

Appendix 42

Appendix 43

10.0 Appendices

A copy of the premises licence application

A copy of the amended application

Observations of the Metropolitan Police

Observations of the Council’s Health and Safety
Section.

Maps of the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS concerning
relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

List of the representations of residents
Residents representations

Representation of Environmental protection

Licensing Officer comments on noise while the
premise is in use

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
problems

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder
on the premises

Licensing Officer comments on crime and disorder
from patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act‘Committee\Fngléw?@nerSt.744comm.doc



Appendix 1

Page 27



KOS BIIAB

- AWARDING QUALIFICATIONS Ao L ICENSED RETAL

[—
N

~ i t B .
G (OSS LA
- APPROVED TO ADMINISTER

BUAB QUALIFICATIONS

Licensing Section Our ref: RIT.JB 82967.58.1
London Borough Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH) Your ref:

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent Date: 23 June 2008

LONDON E14 IBY

E-Mail: janet__braithwaite@gosschalks.co.uk

Dear Sirs

re:  Habanas 74 Bonner Street London
Application for a New Premise Licence under Licensing Act 2003

We enclose herewith --

1. Application for a Premise Licence.

2. Floor Plan

3. Consent of Desj gnated Premises Supervisor
4, Relevant Fee.

This application j to re-licence these premises following the lapse of the original premises licence
which followed the insolvency of the previous premises licence holder. Our Client Wellington Pub
Company does not Propose to trade these premises itslef Once the premises licence is granted, then
these premises will be let 1o tenants. Those tenants will take transfer of the premises licence and
install their own DPS. Accordingly, whilst there is a designated premises supervisor identified on
the premises licence application, he will not trade these premises.

[ any further information Is required please telephone the Licensing Team on 01482 324252 and
any information you require will be forwarded to you.  We would be gratefu] if you would adopt
this course of action first without returning the application as 3 returned application would of course
affect the newspaper advertisement and the notices displayed on the premises.

We would be grateful if al correspondence relating to this application could be forwarded to

this address as we are instructegyﬂm deal with all matters relating to this application.

We look forward to recelving the Premises Licené_ein .dueag%urse.
1 L ma A H

Y oupS Taithfully. s o)
GOSSGHALKS } 9 & s LR c

[P I
o

Responsible authorities

Botewray b

finr Graves




Licensing Act 2003 (Premises ficences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 - Schedule 2. regulation 10 L'CZ

Insert name and address ¢ . ToEr ey v

of relevant licensing + = 1T T aan

authority and its :

reference number
(optional) .

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block Capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

"VVQ?%ﬂJingﬁzn Pl Comgany Limired

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the Premises) and ¥we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if nhone, ordnance survey map reference or description
Habarnas

74 Bonner Streer

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant Details - -

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as ‘L o
Please tick v/ Yes . =3
— i ,

individual or individuals* | i | i ann
a) an individual or individua S I 1 please ?omp ete S%Cti?nj(@\é wug
b) a person other than an individual*
s,

I. as a limited company please Gomplete section (B) Lt

i. asa partnership please cjomplete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or please coMplete Vséctio(n (B)

iv. other (for example 3 statutory corporation) B please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club V please complete section (B)
d) a charity ' please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment . please compiete section (B)
' Page
LIC2 © Crown Copyright Page 1 of 15 Laserform International 2/05



f) a health service body J please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force | 4 please complete section (B)
In England and Wales

“If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick v/ Yes

,,,,,,,

* lamcarrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
* | am making the application pursuant to g
statutory function or ’j
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 'w,
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr| ] Mrs j;t Miss [j Ms | | Other title Jj

(for example, Rev)

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal

address |
if different from | ;
premises address | 7 o o J

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, —— —————
Post Town Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address |
(optional) L

LIC2 Pagg 30



Lic2

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mo Mrs = Miss Ms Other title
h (for example. Rev)
Surname

First names

I am 18 years olid or over

Current postal ! ;
address ? i
if different from i
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional) —— T ——— ]

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of g partnership or other joint venture (other than g body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned

Name

WELLINGTCN puUgs COMEANY

Registered number (’wherr_ewapplircable) - - .
b’escnpttf&s 6f ;bplucant (foir exa;nblehf:;é;tir;éirﬁs‘%i:ompény,i;r;:r;gor‘p&rgtea a;ésoc:atuan 7e’tc)f rrrrrrrr ]
v Tele p hor;numbe r(n‘ any) T T e _ e

E-mail address (optional)

Page 31

Page 3 of 15

R Aot <



Lic2

Part 3 - Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are ex

number expected to attend.

_Day  Month

R

pected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

) Year )

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The premises

Situated an Jhraar

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick o/ Yes

Provision of regulated entertainment

) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) N
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) x|
C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) i:
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) :
e)  live music (if ticking yes. fill in box E) e
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (for(g) S

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
1 dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or ()

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N,Oand P

P a&geci %f 15



A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors
Both

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

B

Films
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick . (please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors
Both

Mon

et
o

Tue 11,50 SGL00

Wed 1i.o0 L0

Thur Il G000

Fri

[
[
{

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Screens the premises May be shown on

State any seasonai variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in_the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Lic2

Page 33

Page 5 of 15



AN S S

C

. ] . ) ]
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings
(please read quidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 4)
Wed 7
|
!
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in_the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors

entertainment indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please

Standard days and timings read guidance note 2) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue ‘]

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur ]

|

Fri { Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
—— please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun WI

LIC2

Page.34; i




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 3 ‘ 3 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Live muysi.- Tay be played

Tue

Wed i : State_any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur 110

Fri H z Non standard timings. Where you intend to u premi p
of live music at different times to th i i i
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1100 WL Ahen tr "
then

Sun 11,0y 50,00

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 11.00 00,00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
kecorded music may pDe played

Tue 11.00

Wed 11 ] State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur 11.00 G0

Fri 11 2 Non_standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat si.ol Wren the hours for rhe supply of

these T
S P mat ches
un Lol

LiC2

Page 35

Page 7 of 15




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick v (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon PLLo DESIRRSY Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Fatrons lan Tl

Tue R

Wed L0 GO0 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur [N N VT

Fri

Sat LL.og 52,000

Sun I1.00 REDIN I

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling Enfsrtainment using v-i-e aclificarion including karao K=
within (e), (f) or (g) ’ ’

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors

) X Indoors
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Mon 1.3
Both
Tue LL.ao SO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed P10 RIS ‘;
]

Thur [ | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a simiiar description to that

falling within (e), (f) or {g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

|
i 3
Sat Dl ~.. " | Nonstandard timings. Where youintend to use the premises for the entertainment
—j of similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (q) at different times to those
ST
|

listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sun PL. o Ah=n mhe oa oy Lo rha ozt S S IS S S R B SR NIef =

s

LIC2 Page.36;



LIC2

Provision of facilities for Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
making music Fitor arace L0 vu Talre

Standard days and timings ‘ ‘

{please read guidance note 8)

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Il ALY Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue Ti.u0

Wed Ti.o0 Genoan State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur P10 SRS

Fri L1.0r DL U0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11.00 SO0 Whsn the hours feor the supply of alcohol
then = ] sh end
time ]

Sun 11,00 GO0

Provision of facilities for Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors Indoors k4

R ool . .

dancmg - or both - please tick v' (see guidance note 2) Outdoors

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8) Both

Day Start Finish | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Floor space as resul red

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance

note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
list (please read guidance note 5)

PO e suppiyoorogr e

Page 37

Page 9 of 15



K

Provision of facilities for Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within 1 or J
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors Indoors

or both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors
Mon [ SO0
Both

Tue 11,0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed IS RIS

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment ofa
Thur 11 an similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Fri Li.og D20

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
Sat —_— N ) facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at

the o different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 5)

Sun HA Y G000

L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick v (please

(please read guidance note 6) | read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both %

Mon 2300 55,00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Hot drinks and snacks M3y be 3srved ifrar 23,00

Tue S3L000 DG

Wed S3L0n LU0 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur ML

Fri L3l RIS Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night entertainment at different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LiCc2

Pa}%ge $O8of 15




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Start Finish

a

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption On the premises

please tick (please read guidance note 7) )
Off the premises

Both

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

nce note 5)

Cime wil)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Postcode Do14 gpnn

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known) E

Page 39

LICc2 Page 11 of 15



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or s

ervices, activities, other entertainment or matters ancil
n in respect of children {please read guidance note 8)

lary to the use

of the premises that may give rise to concer
HME

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)

Day Start
Mon

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Finish

30

Tue

Wed

to use the premises to be o en to the
d in the column on the left, please list

Non standard timings. Where you intend
public at different times from those liste
(please read g

Thur

A

Fri

Sat

Sun

Pa&ge4pof 15

LiC2



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

teence heolder will With all relevanr Health & Jarer
d) The prevention of public nuisance
Save ror acoess and SHress) whern reguilsred

e) The protection of children from harm

* Page 41
LiIC2 Page 13 of 15




Please tick v Yes

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* |have enclosed the plan of the premises

* I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

applicable
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises supervisor, 7
if applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE,
UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Snae L EISSENCEES
PRIE A TR
Capacity »2oapplicants

For joint applications signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature RO
Date

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

T SR
B3I LK

Waesns Gapdens, Hyil

Post town

Postcode #71 z
elephone number (if any) -

If you \;vc;uld brefér us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optiohal)

PATET Dralnhwaltedynsschalis, oal ok

LIC2

Pa}%ge‘}z?of 15




LIC2

Notes for Guidance

1

10.
11

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised. if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e g
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the daysofthe week whenyouintend
the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish people to be
able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off If you wish people to be able
to do both please tick both.

age groups, the presence of gaming machines.
Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 1?@956 43



Appendix 2

" Page 44



AWARDING QUALICATIONS for LICENSED RETAK

COSSCITALES 2BUAR

APPROVED TO ADMINISTER
BUAB QUALIFICATIONS

FAO Kathy Butler Our ref: RIT.JB 82967.58 1
London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Council offices Your ref:
Mulberry Place (AH)
Po Box 55739 Date: 11 August 2008
5 Clove Crescent
LONDON El14 1BY E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk
[ | |
BY EMAIL AND POST R : {
Dear Ms Butler ! §
: i
re:  Application for Premises Licence f L . g
Habanas, 74 Bonner Road London - i

I'write further to yourrecent correspondence with my assistant Janet Braithwaite.

The purpose of this letter js to advise you formally of the agreements reached with both the Poljce
and with Ken Morrison, Licensing Safety Officer, Environmental Health Commercial-Health &

Safety.

The agreements reached with the responsible authorities are as follows;-

1. That regulated entertainment in the forms of films, live music, recorded music,
performances of dance, anything of a similar description and the provision of entertainment

facilities for making music, dancing and entertainment of a similar description will be 11.00 to
01.00 on Fridays and Saturdays with Sunday to Thursday inclusive being 11.00 to midnight.

2. So far as the supply of alcohol is concerned this will be permitted from Sunday to Thursday
1'1.00 to midnight and on Friday & Saturday 11.00 to 01.00

3. Closing time - the premises will close 30 minutes after the last permitted supply of alcohol.
In addition, a number of conditions have been agreed.

I. In relation to the seating area outside, no one will be allowed to sit there or stand there after
23.00 and the customers moved inside.

Robert Thomsen Jonathan Beharren. MNegel B i,
taihan Feet James P, susin Graves, Malthew Fletcher,

Page 45

N A AR St



2. CCTV -aCCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained covering areas
inside and outside of the premises. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the
entrance doors and be capable of providing an image that is regarded as “identification standard”

* CCTVisto comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be working and recording
correctly when the premises is open to the public#

* The CCTV system shall Incorporate a recording facility and any records shall be retained
and stored in a suitable and Secure manner for a minimum of one calendar month. A system
shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail
maintained. The system will comply with other essential legislation including signage.

* A staff member from the premises is to be conversant with the operation of the CCtv
System and will be on the premises at all times that the premises is open to the public. This
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolutely
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction should be almost
Instantaneous.

3. The premises will not re-open until such time as repairs and refurbishment have been
completed to the satisfaction of the Health & Safety Officer

4. The premises will not re-open until a health & safety risk assessment/management plan has
been submitted to the Health & Safety Department

It may be that the amendments to the hours and the conditions agreed with the responsible
authorities will satisfy the local residents. ] have not yet seen the Iepresentations of the local
residents and would be grateful if you could forward those to me as soon as possible.

I understand that a hearing must be arranged prior to 25" August 2008. In the circumstances, I
would be grateful for details of the hearing as soon as possible in order that [ may advise my clients
accordingly.

Yours sincerely

Rié}]J rd Taylor

Page 46



Appendix 3

Page 47



Habanas , /4 Bonner St, E2 Page | of 2

Kathy Butler

From: Janet Braithwaite [janet_braithwaite@gosschaIks.co.uk]
Sent: 22 July 2008 14.57

To: Alan.Cruichshank@met. police. uk

Cc: Kathy Butler

Subject: RE: Habanas , 74 Bonner St, E2

Dear Alan
I refer to your email of yester date and apologise for not replying sooner.

I confirm that | have received confirmation from our clients that they are agreeable to the conditions (1-4)
as set out in your email of 21st July being attached to the premise licence

I trust the above is sufficient for your purposes but if you require any further clarification please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Regards
Janet

From: Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk [mailto:Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk]
Sent: 22 July 2008 14:46

To: Liz Allen

Cc: Kathy.Butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Subject: Habanas , 74 Bonner St, E2

Good afternoon
Re: ref RJT.JB 82967.58.1
| received a answephone message from Mr Mark Davis , confirming that his client will accept the conditions.

If this is correct, can a confirmation e-mail be sent to myseif and Kathy Butler at LBTH Licensing .Can this be
done ASAP.

Many thanks
Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

0208 217 6699

**********************************************************************

[t is the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or
attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or

Page 48
22/07/2008



r4o4nas , /4 Bonner St, E2 Page | of 2

Kathy Butler

From: Alan.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 21 July 2008 14:07

To: Kathy Butler: Kathy Butler: janet_braithwait@gossehalks.co.uk
Subject: Habanas , 74 Bonner St, E2

Good afternoon

I held a meeting with Mr Tazul Islam at Bethnal Green Police Station on Monday the 21st of July 2008 , in
relation to his Premises Licence application.

As a responsible member of the licensing authority , the Police will object to his application if the following
agreed condions are not put on his Operating Schedule

1. All the activities marked B,E,F,G,H,lLJ,K,L,M . The applicable times for Friday and Saturday . for ail these
will be 1100 - 0100

3. In relation to the seating area outside, no one will be allowed to sit there or stang there after 2300 and
the customers moved inside

4. CCTV.

1. A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained covering areas inside and
outside of the premises. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and
be capable of providing an image that is regarded as ‘identification standard.’

CCTVis to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be working and
recording correctly when the cjub is open to the public.

month. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a
complete audit trail maintained, The system will comply with other =ssentiaj
legislation, including signage .

A staff member from the premises to be conversant with the operation of ha oo
system and will be on the premises at all times that the club is open to the putiic. s
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction should be almost
instantaneous.

Further to the above four conditions, please ensure that a DPS is in place prior to the
opening.

Best wishes

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 49
21/07/2008



Habanas , 74 Bonner St, E2 Page 2 of 2

Licensing Office

0208 217 6699

**********************************************************************

[t is the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or
attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

.* containing material requiring a protective marking higher than
RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across
the internet) without the use of approved encryption;

* containing personal data for use other than in accordance with
the notification(s) under the Data Protection Act, 1998 of the
system(s) from which the data originates.

* This Email message has been scanned for viruses and contents.

******************************#*#*************************************

Page 50
21/07/2008



Appendix 4

Page 51



Page 1 of 2

Kathy Butler

From: Ken Morrison

Sent: 24 July 2008 19:13

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: FW: Premise Licence Application - Habanas 74 Bonner St [GOSS-IMANAGE.F ID1779626)

Hi Kathy

Further to my email to you of 16/7/08 where | made representation against the issue of the licence for
Habanas, | have now received the attached email whereby the applicants are willing to have the 2 conditions
placed on the licence restricting opening of the premises until my concerns are met.

Therefore | would now like to lift my previous representation.
I have notified the applicant of this fact,
P.S. 1 have also forwarded a copy of a second email to you confirming the applicants agreement.

Ken Morrison

Licensing Safety Officer

Environmental Health Commercial - Health and Safety
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Tel: 020 7364 6626

Fax: 020 7364 6901

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:RIT @gosschalks.co.uk]

Sent: 18 July 2008 12:04

To: Ken Morrison

Cc: {Fl779626}.imanage@wcs.gosschalks.co.uk

Subject: Premise Licence Application - Habanas 74 Bonner St [GOSS-IMANAGE.FIDI779626]

Dear Ken

I write further to your email of 16th July 2008 to my assistant, Janet Braithwaite. I confirm that | am taking
instructions from my client with regards to your representation. | have suggested to my client that you may be
satisfied if the premise licence were to be granted subject to the following conditions: -

1. The p remises will not re-gpen until such time as repairs and refurbishment have been completed to the

satisfaction of the Health & Safety Officer
2. The premises will not re-open untif a health and safety risk assessment/management plan has been
submitted to the Health & Safety Dept.

lam awaiting my clients confirmation that it is prepared to accept these conditions.

I would be grateful if you would confirm whether or not YOu you would be prepared to withdraw your
representation on the basis that the operating plan is amended to include the above as conditions.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely

Richard

e H2
28/07/2008 Pag



Page 1 of |

Kathy Butler

From: Ken Morrison

Sent: 16 July 2008 11:16

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: Premises Licence Application - Habanas, 74 Bonner Street.

I write with reference to Misc.Activities 026786 - Premises Licence Apllication for Habanas, 74 Bonner
Street.

I wish to make "representation” against the grant of this licence for the following reasons:-

Background of Application
The applicant is The Wellington Pub Company and their solicitors have stated quite clearly that they will have
no involvement in the running and trading of these premises.

Premises

Public Safety Issues

As the Wellington Pub Company is not proposing to trade and run this premises, they have not provided a
suitably detailed and satisfactory Health & Safety Risk Assessment or Management Plan. This is going to be
the responsibility of the new tenant - whenever and whoever that may be.

Therefore there are no satisfactory details about Public Safety arrangements at this time.

Ken Morrison

Licensing Safety Officer

Environmental Health Commercial - Health and Safety
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Tel: 020 7364 6626

Fax: 020 7364 6901

Page 53
21/08/2008



Appendix 5

Page 54



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of' 1

¢

P

City
of Paris

(PH)

Scale 1:500

Notes:

S ite P l a n 74 Bonner street

Page 55

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V Wards&ClientV... 22/08/2008



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

1228

1
2
I
O
%)

74 Bonner Street

te Plan

S

Page 56

?ServiceName=0V Wards&ClientV... 22/08/2008

com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap

;

ksrv/servlet

2

/lesri

http



Page 1 of 1

Map

ewer - [

GIS v

2500

»

1
2
o
3]
(%3]

ok

74 binner Street

te Plan

S

Page 57

008

2

ientV... 22/08/

1ent

ards&Cl

erviceName=0V W

7S

.Esrimap

com.esri.esrimap

http://esri2ksrv/serviet/



Appendix 6

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS
RELEVANT, VEXATIOUS AND FRIVOLOUS REPRESENTATIONS

9.8 A representation would only be “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman which
argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a new
licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant.
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority to
produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.
Further information for interested parties about the process for making
representations is available in “Guidance for interested parties: Making
representations” which can be found on the DCMS website.

9.9 The “cumulative impact” on the licensing objectives of a concentration of
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application
for review which must relate to an individual premises.

9.10 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority’s decision
by way of judicial review.

9.11 Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.12 The Secretary of State recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit

of the doubt should be given to the interested party making the

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNew\Bon erSt.74.comm.doc

Page 5




representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take
any action in respect of the application.

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any interested party can make representations to them.

M:\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act.Committee\PremisesNew\BonnerSg.74,comm.doc

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Appendix 7

Page 61



six'sday v /}SIeuuog\c00zIovarisuoleluasalday\[@ox3\Buisuas\: A

Ve SNO 23 uopuon JEISIIN coyw\ﬁom l ®o>om ‘O SN ,mo>om d 4N _®o>om 3 SIpN
€€ Md6 23| uopuoT peoy pio4 pPIO|29l see alnr
ze Md6 23| uopuoT peoy pio4 PIO|9SL plojeis uaydels
LE Md6 23| uopuoT peoy pio4 piofozi obesa7 uouey sip
o¢ wOO 3 uopuo| ealls 3ooligqueln }sallsS S0BNIG sajied uw._mm‘_ﬂz SIA
62 SO0 ¢3| uopuoT|aieis3 yooiqueld| 1eeus adep|c qqgess ejivys ‘siN
82 NNO 23| uopuo 192418 snudAn oz apepn Jeuer
L2 NNO 23| uopuo aus snudAnigLL sehaH poy
oz NNO 23| uopuoT 19348 snudAD |y L As|piy malpuy
T4 NNO 23| uopuol 19a41s snudAD g0 | Yiws-[eoN Ajiey
vz NNO 23| uopuoT 198113 snudAD (001 ylanpoepy suer
£z NNO z3| uopuoT 19241S snudAn g 12AMQa.0 aig)
e MNO 23 uopuon JEETSB IR w_‘:Q\AO 16 cmmt:oI EJI9Y pue >®__N._ |9 YOIA
4 NNO 23| uopuoT 193418 snidAo |96 SSOON I SSIN
0z NNO z3| uopuo’ 198113 snudA) |p6 HINOW 8inp
6l NNOQ 23 uopuon joalls w:._n;o 16 uouueys m>mS._ pue maylien Sw:w:m
gl NNO 23 uopuoT joalls w:._n;o 8 UESTON uwnied "IN
Ll NNQ 23 uopuoT 18allg w:._n;O €8 wwcoﬁrw‘_mzustmo epuaig
9l NNO 23 uopuoT Joalls w:._n;o 28 ploo suuy-eieqied
Gl NNO 23| uopuoT 19318 snudA gy llepuay 3 sIN R IN
vl NNO 23| uopuoT 198418 snudA |y Jeojd s 9 N
€l NNO 23| uopuoT 19218 snudAo |y Yyoul4 sunsuyn
4 Nré z3| uopuoT 193415 Jauuoglep| | U4 W SI
Ll d00 23 uopuoT 198llS Jsuuogiz/ comm._ "SI pue Uy
0l d00¢3| uopuoT }93.g Jauuog|0/ As|welg ‘A uyor I
6 n_Oo 23 uopuon 1898iig lauuog 89 suing ‘i BI
Q d00 23 uopuo” o8l Jauuog|og suing | siN 2 IN
xipuaddy |pssaippy|cssalppy ZSsalppy | SsalppyioN aweN

xipuaddy

Page 62



s|ix'sday y/1510u UOE\E00ZIvYITsuolejuasaldoy\|9ox3\Bulsusory: g

Page 63

o¢

NNO ¢3

uopuo-

usaio |euyjeg

19a.1s snudAp

901

Ajuo lews qu-jj@ssny auker

G¢

¢3

uopuoT

Peoy pio4 p|O

961

Ajuo |lews qu-paAe) BjBln




Appendix 8

Page 64



Mr. & Mrs. T. Burns
66 Bonner Street,
Bethnal Green,
London.

16" July, 2008.

Re: Licensing Act 2003 and Habanas, 74 Bonner Street, London E2 0QP

To The Licensing Officer,

We write to you with regard to the above licensing application. We strongly appose
the application for several reasons;

Noise disturbance caused by music playing in the venue.

Noise disturbance caused by customers outside the venue, smoking, drinking. making
mobile phone calls, leaving the premises and waiting for transportation.

There is insufficient public transport in the area, especially at the time of night the
venue is proposing to close, meaning customers leaving the venue loitering and
possibly causing a public nuisance.

The increase of people in the area around the venue meaning the possible increase of
crime and disorder, especially crime and disorder caused by drunkenness.

There is insufficient car parking in the area.

We are also concerned for the safety of our grandchildren who visit and stay with us
regularly and the increase in the potential of them being harmed.

The increase in litter, people vomiting and urinating in public.

We feel that there are sufficient licensed venues in the area, which are notin a
residential location.

We are an elderly couple who have lived here in excess of forty years and would feel
intimidated by the increase in people in the area.

We hope you take our concerns on-board when considering the licensing application.

ﬁ{ ours Faithfully,

Mr. & Mrs. T. Burns.

Page 65

P

P —



Appendix 9

Page 66



Mar k. Burng

S ©2 Ronner Stree
Hathy Butler onden E2 OO P
Licencing Spec|al

Mulberry Place.

PO ZOX 55729 |
5 Clove crescenl

ondon El4- [BY

Dear Kathd }

Re . — Ha,baqu‘) Bonner St PrerSes (icens

T writ In respect of the aboue. AS
a re&den«t wlth n CloSe proximiy of
This prope ty, T wouwld Uke +o &x placen
wWhy T Wwowld Strongly Oppese -f*h
propos it100.

T was born o Bonner Streef

970 and T cunedl M W}ll\j Nnal)e
beem Fesadmfs Since , with” me. /l\/U”lj

Lry the %m% N Next "door 4o he.re
m“)/% Cwef\ il 1we t+o +hig ccuj )

Of the F?S;dé;/lf’i Ajonng “hiS
r“ofza*%q cw beon residon A1 for Qpprov
H\e ok clurak.on
It had a!wajg been ao {oum, L Ly run U b
which we hate r")@ Ob | e*dcucn Luhedsoe ver
OLUQ\/GF aC Cluuﬂ /¢ Cf‘,;y ke Cc,pr[gﬂ o
cmnme) to open a Nightelub and
a | ot 1cence 1S al d’] erend{—
)\\befLCr\ atoget- 5\“ .
NS o facher wi U\ CloY ou%] (Qé*aﬂ'\ilj
Wit e lder M} pfkfwgage Nex+ cdeoer

N



4

Ol wnevitably bring anti-socicd

%jro blemes Fhadt e ccodd well do

LU thoadt, | ‘

ThiS 1S a Wery Nice Qulet Street

and ac much al we are auwol

fhoek times do change  +hiS 1S he

u}f“CMj place {for S;u?gh QL Q)QCQ [(lce

+thet= to be Locoaked.

There are a ok of Clder PQ@P(“Q

and pecple with \chzgw\j i lee
ond

Ly the proXuvii T woudd

Wrae you to consider the noaweC
th7s Sort of cestablishment would
feap wpon VS and our ﬁegkbour\g

Thank oo N advanw  {or Your
K.un (i Consider a/i"iﬁﬂ AT o A
p rop-oSe.,

)/cawig < c@,a{CU\ |

Page 68



Mr. M. Burns.
68 Bonner Street,
Bethnal Green,
London.

16" July, 2008.

Re: Licensing Act 2003 and Habanas. 74 Bonner Street. London E2 0QP

To The Licensing Officer,

[ write to you with regard to the above licensing application. I strongly appose the
application for several reasons;

Noise disturbance caused by music playing in the venue.

Noise disturbance caused by customers outside the venue, smoking, drinking. making
mobile phone calls, leaving the premises and waiting for transportation.

There is insufficient public transport in the area, especially at the time of night the
venue is proposing to close, meaning customers leaving the venue loitering and
possibly causing a public nuisance.

The increase of people in the area around the venue meaning the possible increase of
crime and disorder, especially crime and disorder caused by drunkenness.

There is insufficient car parking in the area.

I 'am also concerned for the safety of my children who I have regular access to and the
increase in the potential of them being harmed or intimidated, especially as they have
to walk past the venue when making their way to and from my house on their way
home or to the park, school and shop.

The increase in litter, people vomiting and urinating in public.

I feel that there are sufficient licensed venues in the area, which are notin a
residential location.

I hope you take my concerns on-board when considering the licensing application.

Yours Faithfully,

Mr. M. Burns.




Appendix 10

Page 70



Kathy Butler
Licensing Section
LB Tower Hamlets
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
E14 1BY

1™ July 2008

Dear Ms Butler

Mr John W Bramley
70 Bonner Street
Bethnal Green
London

E2 0QP
0208-980-7935

Re-Habanos Wine Bar 74 Bonner Street E2 App/For License

[ refer to the above address owner’s application for an Alcohol and Music license for
the Hours 11-12 Midnight Sunday to Thursday & 11-2am Friday & Saturday.

I would raise my objections that the owners have clearly not taken into account the
highly densely residential populated area surrounding the Public House, and the
proximity to the Local London Chest Hospital.

Therefore I am objecting on the basis that the granting of any such License would
cause, without doubt, undue noise and disruption and an increase in the likelihood of
disorder and such associated drunken offences.

['understand this has been a problem in the past and the Local Police will be able to

confirm this.

Anti-Social behaviour would increase, at the immediate expense of the Local
Residents; in the past we have suffered people urinating up the railings and
foul/abusive language late at night. Patrons of the Public House would always stand
outside the premises regardless of the opening hours and this would only return if an

extended license was granted and be even more of a

upon premises would only result in
all hours.

Page 71

problem. The new smoking ban
patrons standing outside the premises smoking at



[ also urge the Licensing Section not to ban any form of Music License as I have
mentioned before the area is totally residential in all directions and this would cause
particular Noise Disturbance to the Locality. There is no form of soundproofing
within the P/House that could contain the Music.

Yours Sincerely

!
/
Red
N

Mr John W Bramley

Page 72



Appendix 11

Page 73



72 Bonner Street,
Bethnal Green,
London, E2 0QP.

The Licensing Manager,

Licensing Section,

Mulberry Place (AH),

P.O. Box 55739,

5 Clove Crescent,

London, E14 IBY. 7" July 2008

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Application for Licence — Habanos Wine Bar 74 Bonner Street E2

We would like to strongly object to the proposals for entertainment and late
night drinking at the above venue. If a licence is granted this would cause a problem
for us and other neighbours in the surrounding residential area.

We have experienced many problems from the venue, which includes very
high noise levels, our garden being used as a toilet and broken/unbroken glasses left
on our wall (we share the same dividing wall as the venue). We have been the victims
of public nuisance and are at risk from crime and disorder. The sale of alcohol
already causes problems with public safety and this is totally unacceptable.

The anti-social behaviour from patrons and the disturbances they cause when
leaving the premises makes life in this residential area very difficult. There are also a
number of licensed premises in the area already and we feel that granting another
licence will result in the over provision of licensed premises in our locality.

[n addition we are an elderly couple who suffer with long term health
conditions. There is too much noise where we are disturbed in the early hours of the
morning. We are trying to manage our health problems and do not want to be further
isolated and frighten by the threat of public order or safety.

Please stop the unnecessary public nuisance, risk to public order aryi'd&ééiwfé‘fj; y
NOT granting this licence. '

Yours faithfully,
‘F‘: N e ‘é&»\ P s L i

B4

Mr. and Mrs. Legon

w3 s A




Page 75



Appendix 12

Page 76



Mrs M Frith
114a Bonner Rd
London
E2 9JU
11" July 2008

The Licensing Manager,
Licensing Section,
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London

E14 IBY

RE; Habanos Wine Bar, 74 Bonner Rd E2, Application for a Licence

[ would like to register my objection to this Licence being granted. I live on the corner of Bonner
Road so any noise comes in from front and back of the property. We already have enough noise
in the area at weekends and vandalism to property. I believe that the noise generated and the
under age drinking that will surely follow will be detrimental to all. The noise that has come
from that property in the past has caused sleepless nights already and while it is closed it has
been heaven.

This is a highly populated residential area and as such you should not grant this licence.
Residents have a right to peace and quite at night. Have they forgotten there is a hospital over
the road?

I have discussed this with my family and close neighbours and none of us want this to g0 ahead.

Mrs M Frith

Page 77



Appendix 13

Page 78



Page [ of 2

Kathy Butler

From: christine finch [christinefinch52@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 09 July 2008 10:31

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: RE: re license for habana

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

dear ms butler my address is 47 cyprus st, and in the past we have been kept awake all hours by people
leaving the premises shouting loudly car doors slamming, and as i live on the corner people urinating up
against my side wall. i do not relish going through all this again.

Subject: RE: re license for habana

Date: Tue, 8 Jul 2008 11:51:13 +0100
From: Kathy.Butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk
To: christinefinch52@hotmail.co.uk

Dear Ms. Finch,
Unfortunately | am unable to accept your representation as you have excluded your address details.

You may also wish to consider adding to your representation what the effects of this particular application will
cause or have caused in the past in respect of public nuisance.

The close of any further representation is 23rd July 2008.

If you wouid like further advice please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Kathy Butler
Senior Licensing Officer

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Council Offices

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London

El4 1BY

Tel: 0207344 5171
Fax: 020 7 364 0863

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http:/www.towerhamiets.gov.uk

Page 79
21/08/2008



Page 2 of 2

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk

--Forwarded Message Attachment--
Subject: FW: re license for habana
Date: Mon, 7 Jul 2008 18:06:49 +0100
From: christinefinch52@hotmail.co.uk
To: Kathy.Butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

From: christinefinch52@hotmail.co.uk
To: ; butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Subject: re license for habana

Date: Mon, 7 Jul 2008 14:00:55 +0000

[ live in cyprus st and i would like to object to the proposed hours of opening for these premises. we do not
wish to have the noise of people leaving the premises at these times as they usually walk through the street
and do not consider the tenants that live there, we have got used to the peace and quiet since the
wellinghton closed down and we do not want to be disturbed again.

Find out how to make Messenger your very own TV! Try it Now!

Get Hotmail on your Mobile! Try it Now!

Page 80

21/08/2008



Appendix 14

Page 81



U a AN

N
DT O Ly

Page 82




D]

S Ay

T
Lw:“’«'ﬁ-}
AT F O I
s A
L5 >

ST Ao
N

Page 83



Appendix 15

Page 84




./ The prevention of crime and disorder
i Public Safety

~ The prevention of public nuisance

~ The protection of children from harm

If you're worried about noise/drunkeness/people loitering about and general increased
disturbance, these concerns have to be made with reference to the above four
points.

Personally, as a resident of Cyprus Street, | am concerned that the lack of public
transport at those times of night and lengthy opening hours will increase the chances of
crime and disorder and lead to public nuisance problems. I'm worried about noise control
and anti-social behaviour. The houses on Cyprus Street den't have front gardens or
double glazing and are therefore very vulnerable to increased noise levels in the street.

| hope you'll make a representation. .

\i ;’( Q’?\C(‘O_/L/ ( §\/} e} ? (;{ ~)

!‘”g{: fa ?1{ #
[P Ul S
Calum and Jane, no. 84 4 B Y &1‘ 3 5

7 UL I3

Page 85



Appendix 16

Page 86



Habana's 74 Bonner Street Page 1 of 1

Kathy Butler

From: Gold, Barbara (LDN Int) [bgoid@mfglobal.com]

Sent: 14 July 2008 14:51
To: Kathy Butier
Subject: Habana's 74 Bonner Street

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attention of MS Butler

re the application for a license to sell alcohol late at night at the above premises . 11am to12midnight and
11am to 2am at weekends

I am a resident of Cyprus Street and object to the above being granted.

Public transport does not run till these times of night so might be more minicab's in the area driving through
our road, who often shout for their customers and bang their many doors causing a public nuisance

Pedestrians will affect me mostly as my house in directly on the pavement with out a front garden and without
double glazing as we are in a conservation area.

I can hear people walking on the pavement and am often woken by people going by late at night talking
loudly.

People passing by in a drunken state are very noisy, likely to have arguments and fights and often SHOUT
fowl language aiso public nuisance and disorder

Also when drunk for some reason they also think it is fun to hit all our shutters as they go by sometimes
destroying our property which is a crime

Since the previous public house closed down we have had less trouble and really do not want it happening
again.

As | live on my own and not so young, | do find this threatening and a public nuisance.

thank you
Barbara-Anne Gold
82 Cyprus Street

London
E2 ONN

[f you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender, delete it and do not read,
act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it.
http://www.mfglobal.com/home/disclaimer.aspx?DisID=EEADE - for important additional terms
relating to this e-mail.

Page 87
21/08/2008



Appendix 17

Page 88



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Butler

From: Brenda Carruthers-Jones [brenda@luminal.net]
Sent: 15 July 2008 15:00

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: Licensing application Habana's, 74 Bonner Street E2

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Dear Kathy Butler

As a resident of Cyprus Street | would like to make a very strong representation against granting a premises
license to sell alcohol in the above premises from Sunday to Thursday 11am until midnight and Friday and
Saturday 11 am until 2 am.

As a senior citizen and resident of Cyprus Street, which is within a conservation area, I'm concerned that
granting of such a license will make me extremely vulnerable to increased chances of crime and disorder,
public nuisance, increased noise levels in the street and anti-social behaviour. I'm sure that Tower Hamlets
Council are aware that the houses in Cyprus Street do not have front gardens and are therefore even more
susceptible to increased noise levels. Considering Tower Hamlets Council are publicising their attempts to
combat crime and anti-social behaviour in the whole area | cannot believe that granting such an application
would be part of this policy. In addition families with young children have moved into the street which is great
news for the regeneration of this part of the East End, but granting of such a license would make them
particularly vulnerable.

I do hope that you will put this representation against the application to the relevant Committee.
Regards

Brenda Carruthers-Jones
83 Cyprus Street

Page 89
21/08/2008



Appendix 18

Page 90



St 0t <o

Ms Kathy Butler Mr Calum McLean

Licensing Section 84 Cyprus Street
Mulberry Place London

PO Box 55739 E2 ONN

5 Clove Crescent

E14 1BY

2" July 2008

Re: License Application by Habana's, 74 Bonner Street, London E2 0QP

Dear Ms Butler,

[ would like to officially make a representation to the Licensing Section with
regards to the licence application made for the above named premises.

My concerns are to do with increased noise levels and anti-social behaviour
and the lengthy opening hours sought.

1) Prevention of Public Nuisance

This is a residential area and I am concerned about the level of public
nuisance that will arjse. The proposed licensing times are:

Sunday to Thursday 11am until Midnight;
Friday and Saturday 11am until 2am.

| believe these opening hours are excessively late and fall outside the
framework’ hours stated in the Council’s Licensing Policy document.

I am concerned there wil| be a public nuisance caused by increased noise,
anti-social behaviour and late-night dispersal of drinkers.

e



This pub has an outdoor area, where noise will be a problem. | am concerned
that customers will drink outside when smoking and in the summer evenings

I am concerned about glasses and bottles being taken outside the premises,
both in terms of litter thrown in the residential streets and noise causing more
public nuisance.

2) The prevention of crime and disorder

Given the lack of public transport to remove drinkers from the area there is an

increased risk of damage to local property and cars as drinkers leave the
area.

I do not think the outside area is well supervised from within the pub.
3) Public Safety

The pub is situated next to a busy mini-roundabout opposite a parade of
shops and there is the potential for accidents with drinkers crossing the road.

I believe these issues are relevant to me as a resident of Cyprus Street as |
am within the vicinity affected by this licence application.

I'hope you will consider this representation.

Yours sincerely,

Vi
e s ’ VYA f
S S /
/ Vs . L 7 P
{ - L

Calum McLean

Page 92



Appendix 19

Page 93



Kathy Butler

From: Matthew Shannon [matthew.shannon@talk21.com]

Sent: 14 July 2008 12:44

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: Habana's 74 Bonner Street E2 0QP_Late License Objection

Dear Kathy Butler,

We are writing to oppose the application of a Premises License for 'Habbana's' at 74
Bonner Street E2 0QP.

We live at 91 Cyprus Street and strongly object to the application mentioned above for
the following reasons:

* The houses on Cyprus Street have no front gardens and are particularly vunerable to
noise pollution from
(a) Habana's premises and (b) customers leaving Habana's under the influence of

alcohol.

*Habana's is situated in the middle of residential properties with residents cars
parked on the street, we are worried that crime and disorder will increase
dramatically with patrons leaving the premises under the influence of alcohol late at
ight.

*The lack of parking facilities at Habana's will cause parking problems in the Street
which already lacks enough space for residents.

*Cyprus Street has many new families with very young children (5 new babies this year
alone) we are concerned about the disturbance that will be caused by granting Habana's
a late license.

Cyprus Street is currently a quiet residential street made up of pensioners and
families who have a real community spirit. We all feel very strongly that we do not
want our lives disrupted by permitting this late license for a bar at the end of our
street.

We hope you can help,

Yours Sincerely
Shelley, Matthew and Maya Shannon

Not happy with your email address?.
et the one you really want - millions of new email addresses available now at Yahoo!

ttp://uk.docs.yahoo.com/ymail/new.html

Page 94



Kathy Butler

From: SHELLEY SHANNON [shelley.shannon@btinternet.com]
Sent: 14 July 2008 10:02

To: Kathy Butler; Matthew Shannon work

Subject: Habana's 74 Bonner Street E2 0QP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Dear Kathy Butler,

We are writing to oppose the application of a Premises License for 'Habbana's' at 74

Bonner Street EZ 0QP.
We live at 91 Cyprus Street and strongly object to the application mentioned above for

the following reasons:

* The houses on Cyprus Street have no front gardens and are particularly vunerable to
noise pollution from

(a) Habana's premises and (b) customers leaving Habana's under the influence of
alcohol.

abana's is situated in the middle of residential properties with residents cars
‘arked on the street, we are worried that crime and disorder will increase

dramatically with patrons leaving the premises under the influence of alcohol late at
night.

*The lack of parking facilities at Habana's will cause parking problems in the street
which already lacks enough space for residents.

*Cyprus Street has many new families with very young children (5 new babies this year
alone) we are concerned about the disturbance that will be caused by granting Habana's
a late license.

Cyprus Street is currently a quiet residential street made up of pensiocners and
families who have a real community spirit. We all feel very strongly that we do not
want our lives disrupted by permitting this late license for a bar at the end of our
street.

We hope you can help,

Yours Sincerely
Shelley, Matthew and Maya Shannon

Not happy with your email address?.
Get the one you really want - millions of new email addresses available now at Yahoo!
http://uk.docs.yahoo.com/ymail/new.html

Page 95



Appendix 20

Page 96



Julie McNiff, 94 Cyprus Street, London, E2 ONN
Tel: 07989 563804

The Licensing Manager
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London
E14 1BY

06/07/08

Dear Sir / Madame

Ref: Notice of application for Licence - Habanos Wine Bar, 74 Bonner St, E2
the above venue and am extremely concerned about this.

I have been made aware of a late licence application at
I would like to definitely object to this licence being granted for the following reasons:

Cyprus Street ~ immediately connected - holds grade Il listing status and | believe that the geographical
not the place that you would want to witness late

neighbourhood is classified as a conservation a
night entertainment, noise pollution and increased traffic / pedestrian volumes!
ut front gardens and therefore sit

2. The houses on both Bonner Street and Cyprus Street reside witho
immediately flush to the pedestrian streetway/road. This already generates unfavourable noise levels at
antly penetrating through the windows efc.

unsociable hours with pedestrians and traffic noise signific
We do not need any more noise or traffic pollution,
Such a ficence extension will bring an additional volume of traffic and it is already impossible as a

3.
residing homeowner to secure parking on a daily basis.
 also note that many residents in the houses at the end of Cyprus Street/Bonner Street junction have
Id be given generating unfavourable noise

4,
young families and this is just unacceptable that a licence wou

fo the area.

rea —

ear it will cause numerous problems to not

I therefore strongly object to any such license being granted as it is ¢f
so happy to further represent my concems if required.

only myself but my neighbourhood. | am al
personnel and o that end | encinsa 3

{ would appreciate acknowledgement that this letter is noted with the correct
SAE for a confirmation correspondence by refurn,

Kind regards _

- P
s

7 /
 Julié MeNiff
94 Cyprus Street
K o HY o eag

i
Wil

R YRR
s

Page 97



Appendix 21

Page 98



Mrss - o Nockl o

¢ cypays . s

Bsrinac (pse
Dear Ms Butler LomDop = . %

L. . D4 . o/
[ wish to make objections or representations to the application for a premises
license by Habana's Bonner Street E2.

[ wish to make my representation under the following;

1. The prevention of crime and disorder — a late license will attract noise,
drunkeness, loitering, and a greatly increased risk of crime in a densely populated,
restdential area.

2. Public Safety ~ risk of crime increased to persons and property, and to cars
parked on the street. The residents of all the adjoining streets have no access to
garages so all the cars that are parked on the streets will be vulnerable. There is no
public transport near to Habana's - therefore there will be an increase in cars and
more pressure on parking, also attracting more noise and pollution from extra
vehicles coming into the area.

3. The prevention of public nuisance — all the houses on Cyprus Street have no
front gardens and no double glazing therefore will be completely exposed to
increased noise levels and possible vandalism to their properties.

4. The protection of children from harm - Bonner St, Cyprus Street, and Old Ford
Road have many young families resident, this late license at Habana's could
expose residents to increased crime from persons binge-drinking, drug-dealing and
muggings. Extra traffic that Habana's will attract also threatens the safety of the
children who play outside on Cyprus Street.

[ would also add that Tower Hamlets recently approached residents of Cyprus St
to contribute to further efforts to keep Cyprus St as a conservation area. Opening a
late license bar at the end of Cyprus St would seem totally at odds with this
initiative.

Many thanks
I look forward to hearing from you

"\ Week Loor

S A b S0 a L

Page 99



Appendix 22

Page 100



Ms Kathy Butler
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739
5 Clove Crescent
E14 1BY
Michael Riley and Alecia Hourigan
97 Cyprus Street
Bethnal Green
E2 ONW
ph: 07976 554 163

Dear Ms Butler,
RE: Notice of Application for a License, Habanos Wine Bar, 74 Bonner Street, E2

We are writing to strongly object to the above license application.

The Habanos Wine Bar is located in a quiet residential area with many families with young
children. We fear that if the above license is approved, the area will experience an
increase in disorderly behavior, resulting in an unsafe environment for the residents and
their children.

Being residents of Cyprus Street for the past few years, we have witnessed many anti-
social issues resulting from the Bars’ clientele, including:

+ Fights within and around Cyprus Street (some resulting in police involvement).
Drunk and disorderly behavior, particularly in the early hours after close.

« Public urination along the houses on Cyprus Street.

The discarding of beer bottles in front of the houses on Cyprus Street.

Since the Bar closed we have not experienced these problems and we fear these
problems will return, and perhaps exacerbated, if the license is granted.

Yours sincerely,

/.

Michael Riley and Alecia Hourigan

Page 101



Appendix 23

Page 102



e
N

<
.mm.:{:m%

L

Dear Ms Butler

['wish to make objections or representations to the application for a premises
license by Habana's Bonner Street E2.

[ wish to make my representation under the following:

1. The prevention of crime and disorder — a late license will attract noise,
drunkeness, loitering, and a greatly increased risk of crime in a densely populated,
residential area.

2. Public Safety ~ risk of crime increased to persons and property, and to cars
parked on the street. The residents of all the adjoining streets have no access to
garages so all the cars that are parked on the streets will be vulnerable. There is no
public transport near to Habana's - therefore there will be an increase in cars and
more pressure on parking, also attracting more noise and pollution from extra
vehicles coming into the area.

3. The prevention of public nuisance — all the houses on Cyprus Street have no
front gardens and no double glazing therefore will be completely exposed to
increased noise levels and possible vandalism to their properties.

4. The protection of children from harm - Bonner St, Cyprus Street, and Old Ford
Road have many young families resident, this late license at Habana's could
expose residents to increased crime from persons binge-drinking, drug-dealing and
muggings. Extra traffic that Habana's will attract also threatens the safety of the
children who play outside on Cyprus Street.

[ would also add that Tower Hamlets recently approached residents of Cyprus St
to contribute to further efforts to keep Cyprus St as a conservation area. Opening a
late license bar at the end of Cyprus St would seem totally at odds with this
Initiative.

Many thanks
[ look forward to hearing from you

M“*wmm

& %, \_// s st
o

g

&

Page 103



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Butler

From: Clare O'Dwyer [clare.odwyer@virgin.net]

Sent: 14 July 2008 10:02
To: Kathy Butler
Subiject: Representation/objection to Application for Premises License Habana's Bonner St E2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Dear Ms Butler

[ wish to make objections or representations to the application for a premises license by Habana's
Bonner Street E2.

[ wish to make my representation under the following:

1. The prevention of crime and disorder — a late license will attract noise, drunkeness, loitering, and a
greatly increased risk of crime in a densely populated, residential area.

2. Public Safety — risk of crime increased to persons and property, and to cars parked on the street.
The residents of all the adjoining streets have no access to garages so all the cars that are parked on
the streets will be vulnerable. There is no public transport near to Habana's - therefore there will be
an increase in cars and more pressure on parking, also attracting more noise and pollution from extra
vehicles coming into the area.

3. The prevention of public nuisance — all the houses on Cyprus Street have no front gardens and no
double glazing therefore will be completely exposed to increased noise levels and possible
vandalism to their properties.

4. The protection of children from harm - Bonner St, Cyprus Street, and Old Ford Road have many
young families resident, this late license at Habana's could expose residents to increased crime from
persons binge-drinking, drug-dealing and muggings. Extra traffic that Habana's will attract also
threatens the safety of the children who play outside on Cyprus Street.

[ would also add that Tower Hamlets recently approached residents of Cyprus St to contribute to
further efforts to keep Cyprus St as a conservation area. Opening a late license bar at the end of
Cyprus St would seem totally at odds with this initiative.

Many thanks
[ look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards
Clare O'Dwyer
98 Cyprus Street
E2 ONN

Page 104
21/08/2008



Appendix 24

Page 105



100 Cyprus Street
Bethnal Green
E2 ONN London

Licensing Manager
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 1BY

For the attention of Kathy Butler

3 July 2008

Dear Sirs
Notice of Application for a Licence — Habanos Wine Bar

[understand that a licensing application has been made by persons from the Habanos
Wine Bar (the Bar”) on the corner of Bonner Street and Old Ford Road.

[ wish to object to the licensing application. Please see my objections below.
I. During the period that the venue known as the Habanos Wine Bar has been

closed, there has been a significant reduction in noise, crime and general
disorderly conduct along Cyprus Street.

8%}

When the Bar was open, we suffered problems such as excessive noise at
night, increased debris and minor vandalism. This was caused by customers
exiting the Bar in an inebriated state. The vandalism included a small amount
of gratfiti, ground-floor window shutters being interfered with (opened or
closed). bollards being placed on top of cars and car wing mirrors being
pushed or snapped off. In addition [ understand th: & problems w1thm the Bar
regularly resulted in Police intervention. :

Page 106 e

R ——



3. The Bonner Street side of Cyprus Street includes a mix of social and private
residential terraced housing, constructed around 1890, All of the houses on
Cyprus Street are subject to a covenant to retain original external features such
as shutters and certain colours. There is a World War [ & [l memorial plaque
affixed to a house near the middle of the street. The residents make extra
ctforts to keep the street a safe, clean and tidy environment in which to live.
We are keen to retain this standard. B y granting a licence to the Bar, the peace
and safety of the street will deteriorate once more.

4. The Bar is not in keeping with the local area, being surrounded by residential
premises.

W

There is no need for a bar selling alcohol and late night entertainment since
there are plenty of entertainment outlets along Globe Road, Roman Road and
in central Bethnal Green. There are a number of small bars and restaurants
along Globe Road at the opposite end of Cyprus Street which appeal to the
milder market of drinkers eg selling food with alcohol. These outlets seem to
cause little in the way of public disturbance.

6. The Bar is a “low-end of the market” venue which has failed to encourage
responsible and appropriate behaviour amongst its customers (see paragraph 2
above).

7. Since the Bar failed to regulate the behaviour of its customers under a
previous licence, it seems unlikely that it will be capable of improving its
performance under a subsequent licence.

8. In the interests of preventing crime, disorder, public nuisance and preserving
public safety please do not grant a licence to the Bar. Please consider the

commitment to keep Tower Hamlets a safe place to work, live and socialise.

Yours faithfully

Jiamj Mackreth
7

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Appendix 25

Page 109



108 Cyprus Street
London
E2 ONN

FAO: Kathy Butler

Licensing Section

Mulberry Place (AH)

P O Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

El14 I1BY 14th July 2008

Dear Madam

Habana’s Wine Bar, 74 Bonner Street, London E2 (the “Pub™)

['am writing to object to the application made by the owner of the Pub for a licence for late night
drinking, music, dancing and other entertainment. My objections are very similar to those I
raised in 2005 to the previous application under the Licensing Act 2003 (see my letter t Fohm
Cruse of 8" August 2005), namely, that granting the licence would breach the following
objectives:-

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Pub, when it was open, attracted largely non-local all-day drinkers who often arrived in cars
and motorbikes. Vehicles were parked illegally, that is:

1. without residents’ parking permits when necessary:
2. blocking access from the kerb to the road on Bonner Street; and
3. creating dangerous access onto the Old Ford Road.

Some young drinkers, who congregated in the Pub forecourt and on the pavement to drink, then
drove motorbikes at speed and often without helmets up and down Cyprus Street until and
beyond closing time.

There have been noisy fights and criminal actions following residents’ attempts to have the Pub’s
noise volume reduced (acid poured over the car of a neighbour who had asked for a noise
reduction is one example). .
There is no reason to believe that the former situation would not arise agaiire af
. D, |
licence were granted. BN

15 JUL 206

W 3437126 vi




Public Safety

The Pub, I understand, becomes very hot because of the lack of adequate ventilation. The doors
were often left open with the drinkers then spilling out into the Pub’s forecourt, The atmosphere
was highly intimidating: the drinkers were often loudly abusive.

There is no reason to believe that the former situation would not arise again, if the proposed
licence were granted.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Pub is set in a quiet, residential neighbourhood consisting largely of families with young
children. The windows in Cyprus Street are not double-glazed and do not have front gardens to
give any shelter from the noise made by the Pub’s clientele.

The Pub marketed itself to encourage non-local people to become very drunk and the owners
made no attempt to ensure a reasonable level of noise during opening hours or to ensure that their
drinkers left the Pub quietly and did not urinate against walls in Cyprus Street.

As my previous objection in 2005 made clear, when the Pub has its doors open, loud music can
be heard in my house even with all of the windows closed. Like most of my neighbours, my
partner and [ work and our 5 year old attends the local school: we should not be forced to tolerate
loud music until midnight during the week and until 2am at the weekends.

There is no reason to believe that the former situation would not arise agamn, were the proposed
licence granted.

The Protection of Children Jrom Harm

As mentioned above, my daughter old is 5. Were the licence to be granted, it would harm her
because:

1. her sleep would be disrupted by music played at the Pub until midnight during the
week and until 2am at the weekends;

!\)

she would suffer the swearing and shouting as drunken people leave the Pub
throughout the night;

3. she would have to negotiate the potentially abusive and always intimidating groups
of drinkers on the forecourt on her way to Victoria Park:

4, cars and motorbikes would, once again, block the pavements and access to the roads
meaning crossing the roads would become hazardous.

['am aware that the Human Rights Act 1998 places a clear duty on public authorities to respect
private and family life: in this case, the Act must operate in the context of your need to safeguard

my family’s right to the quiet enjoyment of our home and our neighbourhood and our right to
sleep at a reasonable time.

W 3457126 v]

Page 111



I believe that, by making this objection, the Pub’s application will be referred to a licensing
committee for determination and that a public hearing will be necessary. I look forward to
recetving details of this.

Yours sincerely

s~

Kelly Noel-Smith

W 3457126 vl

Page 112



Appendix 26

Page 113



Page 1 of |

Kathy Butler

From: Andrew Ridley [andrewridley@waitrose.com]

Sent: 21 July 2008 23:13

To: Kathy Butler

Cc: Clair Hawkins

Subject: Objection to Licence applicatoin for Habanas, 74 Bonner Street E2

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Dear Kathy,

I am writing as a resident of Cyprus Street to object to the application for a late alcoho! and entertainment
licence at Habanas on Bonner Street, which is audible from my house at 114 Cyprus Street , E2.

| am concerned that when the bar was previously licenced it caused considerable public nuisance, with much
noise emanating from inside and outside the premises, due to its poor structure and sound proofing, and
having a "patio” area outside opposite residential dwellings.

When the bar was previously open it led to late night disturbance as people left the bar, with people urinating
in Cyprus Street, where children play during the day.

I do not believe that the bar has undergone any structural change to make it adequately sound proofed or
ventilated without opening the doors and windows, thereby guaranteeing that it will once again cause public
nuisance. | am also worried about the potential disorder that a late licence would create - there is no local
public transport at the proposed closing time, and | worry that people leaving at such times will cause
nuisance and anti social behaviour.

The pub has a poor track record of noise management, and causing unnecessary disorder to the many local
residents in the area.

I strongly object to the application and hope that LBTH will use its powers to turn down this latest application,

Yours sincerely

Andrew Ridley

Page 114
21/08/2008



Appendix 27

Page 115



118 Cyprus Street
London E2 ONN
0208 980 5002
07976922271

The Licensing Manager
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London

E14 1BY

29 June 2008

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Habanos Wine Bar, 74 Bonner Street, London E2
I am writing to object to the application for a late licence at the above address.

I'live at 118 Cyprus Street which is approximately 50m from Habanos and the
front rooms of my house have line of sight on the full front elevation of the
wine bar. Habanos is currently out of use but when it was last active there
were problems. | have two children under 5 and they sleep in the front room of
our house. Amplified music and other noise from the wine bar sometimes
prevented them from sleeping. At closing time patrons from the wine bar were
noisy with regular shouting and swearing in the street and occasional

urinating in our front doorway.

I'am concerned that any extension of the licence will aggravate these
problems and resuit in an increase in nuisance to us and disruption to my
children.

Yours Faithfully,

f //L’/—_\ B
L —/ ' !
7 s %

Rod Heyes

Page 116



Appendix 28

Page 117



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Butler

From: JANET WADE [wadejanetwade@btinternet.com]
Sent: 18 July 2008 15:25

To: Kathy Butler

Subiject: Re: objection to licence application - Habanos

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Kathy

You will have received my objection letter that I e-mailed earlier. [ am one of the residents on
Cyprus Street that is very concerned with the recent licence application regarding Habanos.

[ just had a long tel conversation with Harry Worth at the LFEPA. I think the conclusion was that as
the premises is closed - they cannot get in to do an inspection to assess the current situation. They
did have problems when they inspected last. But they will inspect again once it is open.

However, he did say that you, as licensing, could ask for them to specify the permitted number of
customers for the premises + also for details of the fire protection installations in place (including
commissioning and inspection certificates). These could then be put past the LFEPA. [ wonder if you
would be able to do this?

[ have also spoken to environmental health who are proposing to object to the application. Could you
please keep this in mind and chase if necessary?

Kind regards

Janet Wade

JANET WADE <wadejanetwade@btinternet.cont> wrote:
FAO Kathy Butler

Please find attached a copy of my letter objecting to the licence application at Habanos wine
bar (Old Ford Road/Bonner Street).

[ have also sent this is in the post.
Can you confirm safe receipt?

Regards

Janet Wade

Page 118
21/08/2008



120 Cyprus Street

London
E2 ONN
Licensing Section
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739
5 Clove Crescent
London, E14 1BY
FAO Ms Kathy Butler, Licensing Officer
15 July 2008

Dear Sirs

RE: HABANAS WINE BAR, CORNER OF BONNER STREET AND OLD
FORD ROAD, E2

I understand the above premises has made an application to sell alcohol on
the premises until midnight on week-days and 2am on week-ends. Also to
have a range of entertainment and performance.

I am very concerned about this application as | feel it could have a serious
impact on the amenity of the immediate neighbourhood. Although it is on the
corner of two roads, it is in a residential area. It is directly adjacent to, and
opposite, several noise sensitive dwellings.

The premises has been closed for approximately 12 months. However, the
previous occupancy caused several problems to the neighbourhood. It
regularly opened beyond its permitted licensing hours and caused a public
nuisance. | understand this only stopped after the involvement of the council
and the police.

I wish to object to the application on the grounds that approval will lead to an
increase in public nuisance and will have an effect on crime and disorder and
public safety. Examples of problems that have arisen before are as follows:

» Noise from a DJ playing amplified music was clearly audible beyond the
site boundary and occasionally inside my house.
The glazing to the premises is single glazed and provides no sound
insulation. In addition, although there are double doors to the premises,
they too are single glazed and are often left open.

» People would often drink outside the boundaries of the premises, on the
pavement and in the middle of Bonner Street and Cyprus Street. There
would be shouting and laughing late at night, people would talk on their
mobile phones and | saw men urinating at the back of the houses on the
north side of Cyprus Street on more than one occasion. There would also

Page 119



be the revving of engines, horns and noise from car stereos when
customers left.

» The premises used to attract drinkers who used to arrive at about 11pm —
after other pubs had closed. They would already be the worse after
drinking elsewhere and would be excessively noisy when arriving and
when using the premises.

* With late opening, there were a large number of cars parked in the
immediate vicinity, including immediately on the corner of Bonner Street
and Cyprus Street and resident parking bays. There would be no room for
residents to park when returning home later on a Friday and Saturday
night.

* The premises is clearly on the economic margins. There have been a
number of different licensees over the past few years. Each time, the
premises has been badly managed. There have often been breaches of
licensing laws (e.g. selling alcohol past licensing hours), noise nuisance,
general disturbance in the street, fights inside and outside the premises,
threats of violence to the neighbours and alleged illegal activities.

On one occasion with the last licensee, | asked the manager of the pub to
close the door to reduce the noise emanating from the premises. She
proceeded to follow me home and threaten me with violence. | had to call
the police. That same evening a fight broke out where a customer was
attacked by another customer using a broken bottle.

I have every reason to believe that these problems would occur again in the
future.

It is generally a very quiet residential area in the evening, and loud noise from
the pub, customers and cars will have a serious impact on the residents in the
neighbourhood.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Janet Wade

cc. Clir Clair Hawkins

Page 120



Appendix 29

Page 121



Mrs Sheila Stabb
3 Mace Street
Cranbrook Estate
Bethnal Green
London E2 0QS

04/07/08

To whom it may concern
Re: Late license application for public house on Cranbrook Estate/Bonner Street

I am writing to oppose the late license application for the above premises.

When it was trading previously, the pub was a source of constant stress for myself and
other people living near to it. There was excessive noise late into the night from the
music. Despite numerous phone calls to the local council, nothing was ever done. |
would only be able to manage a few hours sleep and the constant thumping of the mussic
would last to the early hours. There were numerous fights outside the pub, with
customers screaming, shouting and swearing at the top of their voice. The pub was also
a well known drug haven and customers would often be seen outside the pub selling -
and also taking — drugs.

I do not believe that it is acceptable to have a pub/club, which closes in the early hours
of the morning, in the middle of a completely residential area surrounded by houses and
flats. Have you no thought for the people who live in the vicinity?

Even in the day time, large groups of people used to hang around outside the pub and
were extremely intimidating to anyone walking past, often drunk and swearing and
shouting. | know that this sort of behaviour can go on anywhere and not necessarily just
outside a pub, but allowing a pub to open until late into the night will inevitably mean that
the residents of Cranbrook Estate will have to put up with loud music until all hours and
drunken customers leaving the premises, shouting and swearing.

It really does seem that you are giving no thought to the residents of Cranbrook Estate
by allowing this to go ahead. Instead of doing this, you should be focusing on how to
make the estate a more pleasant place for people to live, not making it worse. Would
you be giving this license if it was on your own doorstep?

Yours Sincerely /)/'/ S

Mrs Sheila Stabb

Page 122



Appendix 30

Page 123



oS 3//‘?’,‘)@4:' 57/
j/‘ CRANBRoOK 7 ST
KewDon/ £2 095

/107

22 Ao 24 Lore Aocenel—

Hobumsrs £nie //:L/ i /fmw/ﬁ”f £2.

J@MW

W o M

s & //Z/S/%&

ny aw/ 47/,\%@ o

Lh foon on K Sast - Jeand Koo fow e
44 i T W

i Sy LR
e L ed At A }¢‘4¥s G

V/Mjﬂg’

4,7 XW”%’WW.

W j//’l'o

Page 124



Appendix 31

Page 125



Kathy Butler

From: marion lesage [marion@lesage.co.uk] C

Sent: 16 September 2008 09:40 N R U A NS ?‘1 Oy Ot eoe
To: Kathy Butler

Subiject: Licensing application: Habana's, 74 Bonner St E2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Butler

I have recently heard of the licensing application made on behalf to Habana,s. 74
Bonner St. E2 0QP.

In the hope that I am in time to lodge an objection to the proposed hours to sell
alcohol, I am objecting on the following grounds:

1. This is a densely populated residential area with very limited parking,

he premises are on a busy corner and client's parking for the Habana has made
rossing the road here dangerous in the past.

2. Clients leaving the premises in a happy mood late at night causes disturbance in
such a residential area.

For the above reasons I would ask that if a licence is granted the opening hours for
the sale of alcohol be restricted to no later than midnight at weekends, and
consideration be given to the parking problems which are particularly accute after opm
when cars may park on the single yellow lines.

Yours sincerely

Marion Lesage (Mrs)
126 0ld Ford Road
Bethnal Green

E2 9PW

Page 126



Appendix 32

Page 127



Kathy Butler

From: STEPHEN STAFFORD [stafford717 @btinternet.com]
Sent: 11 July 2008 10:44

To: Kathy Butier

Subject: re; Habanas licence

Dear Ms Butler, I would like to express my objection to the application for a late
night drinking, music, dancing and entertainment license for Habanas wine bar, 74
Bonner St, EZ.

I have been a resident of this area for over twenty years and in the last few years
that this bar has been open there has been a real problem with drug dealing from cars
and late night noise both from the drinkers outside the premises and from the
competing sound systems from the many cars pulling up outside to deal drugs from.

I understand that the application is for the serving of alcohol until 12.30 weekdays
and Zam Saturday and Sunday, with an additional half hour drinking up time which would
mean potentially drunken people leaving the premises around 1.30am weekdays and 3.00am
Saturday and Sunday morning.

With reference to the prevention of public nuisance; The majority of the properties in
this area are family houses which front directly on to the street which means that the
resulting noise from drinkers leaving the premises at these early hours and possibly
loitering around the area and from the increased number of cars would be intolerable
for the residents, many of whom have young families, especially in the summer months
hen more people will be outside the bar smoking and the residents need to open their
edroom windows.

With reference to public safety; I understand that a previous request to extend the
hours was rejected on the grounds that the property has inadequate sound insulation
and fire protection, this must be of real concern to those residents whose properties
are adjacent to the bar and for the safety of customers.

With reference to crime and disorder: There is very limited public transport in the
early hours of the morning, no tubes and a handful of night buses, this would
invariably lead to possibly drunken people loitering around the streets after 3.00am
which would inevitably lead to the sorts of violent incidents which we see so
graphically displayed in the media every day.

There is also the problem of traffic noise, we live within an area bounded by a fire
station on Roman Rd, a police station on Victoria Park Sguare and the London Chest
Hospital which has recently opened up an A & E department, which means that we are
constantly bombarded with sirens especially in the early hours of the morning, if this
premises was to be allowed to open late the esidents would face the additional
nuisance of police cars being called out and additional cars using the surrounding
roads as a racetrack as some do at present.

I apologize for the length of this letter, but I really do feel strongly that the
granting of a late license or an entertainment license for these premises would impact
severely on the quality of life for the local residents, none of whom I suspect would
use this facility.

Yours, Stephen Stafford

156 0ld Ford Rd

E2 9PW

Page 128



Appendix 33

Page 129



162 Old Ford Road
Bethnal Green London
E2 9PW

Kathy Butler

The Licensing Section

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

E14 1BY 20" July 2008

Dear Ms Butler,

RE:

Application for Licence for Late Drinking, Music, Dancing and Other

Entertainment at Habanos Wine Bar, Bonner Street

I have lived with my young family at the above address for eight years and have experienced
considerable anti-social behaviour during the periods when the above establishment has
been open as a public house. It is because of this that | would like to raise my concerns
regarding the above licence application.

1.

Crime and Disorder
The premises have inadequate sound proofing which means that we can hear from
within our home and be disturbed by music from the bar.

Because the premises are next to and adjacent to terraced houses then residents are
regularly disturbed by the noise and anti-social behaviour when people leave the
pub.

This is a residential area where many people work and there are a significant number
with young families. | have concerns regarding the noise relating to the bar being
open until midnight during the week and until 2am at the weekend when | have to be
up at 6am for work and have two young children who need to be in bed by 8pm. My
partner is a GP serving the local community. He frequently works weekends and
often has clinics starting at 7am. It is imperative that he gets a good night’s sleep to
ensure he can make the sound clinical judgements required of him and by the
patients of our local community.

Public Safety

There are no parking facilities for the bar and hence cars are parked wherever is
available on Bonner Street, Cyprus Street and Old Ford Road often on the yellow
lines and on the junction. This means that the street is blocked and does not provide
a safe place to cross the road.

Public Nuisance

The back gate, which we use as the main entrance to our home, opens onto Cyprus
Street. When the bar has been open we have been plagued by men using our back
gate as a toilet. Not only is this a health hazard since the urine flows into our back
garden where the children play, but also frightening to my children when they have
opened the gate in the afternoon and have been confronted by men exposing
themselves.

Page 130



4. Protection of Children from Harm
Please refer to section 2 and 3 above.

It is because of these reasons and the genuine concerns | have over anti-social
behaviour that | wish to make this representation.

Yours sincerely,

Julie Lees

Page 131



Kathy Butler

From: Lees Julie (Queen Elizabeth Hospital NHS Trust) [julie.lees@nhs.net]
Sent: 22 July 2008 09:00

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: Habanos Wine Bar Licence Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Attachments: Habanos Wine Bar 2008.doc

Habanos Wine Bar

2008.doc (26 ...
Dear Kathy,

Please find attached my representation for the application for a licence for the
Habanos Wine Bar on Bonner Street, Bethnal Green.

I would be most grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.
look forward to hearing from you.

With thanks

Julie Lees

162 01d Ford Road,
Bethnal Green,
E2 9PW

******************************************‘*****************************

This message may contain confidential and privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient you should not disclose, copy or distribute
information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents. To do so

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Please inform the sender that this message has gone astray before deleting it.

Thank you.

2008 marks the 60th anniversary of the NHS. 1It's an opportunity to pay tribute to the
HS staff and volunteers who help shape the service, and celebrate their achievements.

If you work for the NHS and would like an NHSmail email account, go

to: www,connectingforhealth.nhs.uk/nhsmail
*‘,‘L‘*************‘k*"‘**************‘k*******‘*******************************

Page 132



Appendix 34

Page 133 -



Mrs. E. Boyce
1 Royston Street

London
E2 ONG

28" June 2008

For the attention of the Licensing Manager
Licensing Section, Mulberry Place (AH)
PO BOX 55739,

5 Clove Crescent

London

E14 1BY

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: HABANOS WINE BAR, 74 BONNER STREET E2
OBJECTION OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE

As a long-standing resident and tenant, on behalf of my family and myself, we
strongly oppose this application for a Licence.

Our house sits on the corner of Royston Street/Bonner Street, with a low perimeter
wall, about 100 yards from the above premises. Past experience, has taught us, that
nothing would change our minds in opposing this application.

Apart from the obvious concerns i.e.:- noise, safety, parking, anti-social hours, etc,
our worries are more of a personal nature:-
* Overspill of clients onto pavement (especially Summer months)
e Our perimeter wall used as a seating area
e Our garden, back/front used as a dumping ground for cans/bottles, uneaten
food and wrappings
Drinking glasses left on perimeter wall
Personal car damage
Loud abusive language, leading to arguments/fights
Drug paraphernalia strewn around
Urinating up perimeter wall

® & 9 o

All above points have been experienced by us, in the past.

Most incidents take place directly below our main bedroom window (at present not
double-glazed). Our daughter and grandson (aged 2) live with us; she also has
concerns over noise and disturbance, for her son.

We are working class, Law abiding, clean living citizens, proud of our surroundings. *,

. &
. %

Please take heed and not disturb our Peace.

Yours sincerely

U

Mrs E. Boyce

FS o~
M ey

M (L Bofce



Appendix 35

Page 135



Page 1 of 2

From: Calvert, Oriele [Oriele.Calvert@HCAHealthcare.co.uk]
Sent: 10 July 2008 10:10

To: Lorraine Husbands
Subject: FW: RE HABANOS WINE BAR APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
| am forwarding this letter to you as Clair Hawkins is away. | would be grateful if you could pass it on to the
relevant sources.

Thank you.

Oriele Calvert

o4 Please consider the environment - try to avoid printing this e-mai,

From: Calvert, Oriele

Sent: 10 July 2008 10:06

To: 'c"r.clair.hawkins@towerhamlets.gov.uk'

Subject: RE HABANOS WINE BAR APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE

I'am writing to you regarding the application for a license for this public house.
I am strongly against this application for several reasons.

I have lived in Old Ford Road for over ten years and when this pub was open it was nothing but trouble! If you
look into the history of the pub you will see

that it has been shut down several times due to violence and more recently drug dealing. Dealers were openly
selling drugs outside the pub at any time

of day and night. Thisis a very family oriented area and this sort of behavior is not acceptable.

I find it also distressing that if a license is given to this pub that this relatively crime free area will change due
to drunkenness which usually extends in to

violence. Street crime is increasing shouldn’t we be trying to stop it rather than encouraging it!!!

The pub is also attached to several houses so is there enough sound proofing ???? Are there adequate fire
precautions???

If this pub is given ANY license it will change this pleasant neighborhood. If it is given a late license it will
destroy it!!

Thank you for your time.

Oriele Calvert

#4 Please consider the environment - try to avoid printing this e-mail.

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and copyr
to HCA International and may also be privileged. They are intended only for the use of the addressee
shown above. Any unauthorised reading, use, distribution or copying of them is prohibited. If this e-1
has been sent to you in error, you may not take action based on it, nor may you rely on it for any purj

, PagLe 136 _
file://C:\Documents and Settings\kathy.butler{Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files... 21/08/2008




Page 1 of 2

John Cruse
From: Calvert, Oriele [Oriele.Calvert@HCAHealthcare.co.uk]
Sent: 26 August 2008 08:16

To: John Cruse

Subject: RE: habanas Objection

I have tried 4 times on Friday to e mail Kathy Burke!!

I'live at 156 Old Ford Road but also have a property ay 242 Old ford Road.

Oriele Calvert

Superintendent Ra'cﬁograp‘wer

#4 Please consider the environment - try to avoid printing this e-maii.

From: John Cruse [mailto:John.Cruse@towerhamlets.gov.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2008 17:08

To: jaynerussell@sky.com; Calvert, Oriele

Cc: Kathy Butler

Subject: habanas Objection

I'am in the process of finalising my report re the above. Please urgently supply your address or | will not be
able to accept it and include it in the report.

Thanks

John Cruse

Licensing Team Leader
Tower Hamlets Council
Mulbery Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 1BY

TEL: 020 7364 5024

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets

Web site : http://www.towerhamiets gov.uk
London Borough of Tower Hamiets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. if you have received this E-Mail in error please
notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that
this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your
reply cannot be guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets .gov.uk

Page 137
26/08/2008



Appendix 36

Page 138



Page 1 of 2

Kathy Butler

From: Jayne Russell Uaynerussell@sky,com]

Sent: 14 July 2008 01:34
To: Kathy Butler
Subject: Habanas Premises License.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Dear Ms Bulter,
I 'am writing to you in regards to a Licensing Application submitted for the premises Habana’s at 74
Bonner St , Bethnal Green E2 0QP.

[ would like to protest in the strongest possible terms to the granting of a license involving longer
unsociable hours combined with entertainment both of a live and recorded nature.

My primary concern arises when considering the profile of the surrounding neighbourhood and the
potential upset. Within 100metre of the premises down one street you will find families living in flat
fronted terraces with childrens bedrooms facing the street. Any noise generated by the pub will
cause issues with the quite sleeping environment for the children beyond a certain time of night.

It is not set away from housing nor is it in a shopping High St.

Previously the bar attracted drinkers that were not like the drinkers of some of the other pubs in the
area. In the time it was open previously I witnessed various incidents of drug smoking in cars

As the pub has a beer garden with concrete fence [ clearly witnessed legal aged drinkers inside the
fence putting a pint down on the fence for their younger mate outside the premises to pick up and
drink from. Those outside the fence hanging round on the path prevent free movement on the
footpath in the daylight that includes using the path to cross in the direction of Victoria park.

Then comes the domestics started in the pub and inevitably finished with a huge shouting match
under your open window. [ would prefer that at 11pm not 2am

You can say that is the individual not the premises but should this place attract a similar drinker we
would at least rest easier if we knew there were only limited hours in the night this would go on till.

alcohol, with the potential for public nuisance, anti social behaviour, vandalism and increased
criminal damage. There is also a significant risk to the health of children under age, consuming
alcohol.

Page 139
21/08/2008



Thank you again

Jayne Byrne 07976 428861
[an Byrne

Roisin 6

Cormac 2

Jayne Russell
jaynerusseﬂ@sky._ggm

07976 428 861

Page 140



John Cruse

From: Jayne Russell [jaynerussell@sky.com]
Sent: 24 August 2008 06:47

To: John Cruse

Subject: Re: habanas Objection

Hi there,

Have been on hols sorry.

I have forwarded to Kathy too but in case the details are. .
Jayne Russell

106 Cyprus st

Bethnal Green

E2 ONN

02089834462

Jayne Russell

07976 428 861

On 22 Aug 2008, at 17:08, John Cruse wrote:

Page 1 of 2

I am in the process of finalising my report re the above. Please urgently supply your address or

I will not be able to accept it and include it in the report.
Thanks

John Cruse

Licensing Team Leader
Tower Hamlets Council
Mulbery Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 1BY

TEL: 020 7364 5024

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets

Web site : htip//www towerhamiets.gov. uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Page 141
26/08/2008



Appendix 37

Page 142



From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 16 July 2008 15:53

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: MAU 26786 - 74 Bonner Street - Habanas

Hi Jackie,
Environmental Health (EH) object to the above premises License on the grounds of public nuisance.

EH received 34 Complaints from surrounding residents from 3/5/2001 - 15/2/06. Residents from Cyprus
Street, Bonner Street, Mace Street and St James have contacted the Out of Hours (OOH) noise service re
loud music emanating from this venue. Statutory Noise nuisance was witnessed on several occasions and
contraventions of the License that was held re opening times.

The applicant owned/managed the premises when the above occurred. EH has read the covering letter for
this application from Gosschalks Solicitors stating that Wellington Pub Company intends to let premises out
with different DPS once this New Premises License is processed. Wellington Pub Company did not address
the previous noise issues that were outlined to them in writing in dealing with the complaints above. With the
many noise sensitive properties surrounding premises, EH continue to object to this premises License.

EH feel that the hours proposed for regulated entertainment, opening hours and sale of alcohol are excessive
considering the history of this particular premises. Further to this, EH feel that Live music is not suitable in this
particular venue as residential shares a party wall with the premises where Statutory noise nuisance has been
witnessed when recorded music was being played within premises.

Recommended times:

Regulated Entertainment times and opening times

21/08/2008

Page 143



Page 2 ot 3

Sunday - Thursday: 11:00 till 23.00am

Friday — Sat: 11:00 tilt 00:00am

Sale of alcohol

Sun - Thursday: 11:00 tilt 22.30am

Friday — Sat: 11:00 till 23:30am

Live music - Nil

Requested Conditions

» Use of outside forecourt and yard restricted to 8pm for all licensable activity.

s The doors to the entrance lobby and windows shall not be kept in the open position whilst
regulated entertainment is in progress. At no time whilst requlated entertainment is in progress
is both doors to the lobby to be open at the same time. Either a member of staff or SIA
qualified security to be employed controliing this.

» Noise limiter to be employed in a separate and remote (from the volume control) lockable
cabinet must be fitted to the music amplification system. No supplementary sound systems to
be used to the satisfaction of Environmental Health and noise levels set for inaudibility within

adjacent residential premises.
o No drinks allowed outside the premises after 8pm.

» Notices shall be displayed internally at exits and aiso in key areas, requesting the public to respect the
needs of the local residents by keeping noise to a minimum when using both the outside areas of the
Premises, and when leaving the premises and the area, to do so quickly and quietly. All such signs
must be in a permanent form, prominently placed and legible

» Ali reasonable steps and regular monitoring by the Landiord and his staff shall take place to ensure
that customers entering and leaving the premises do so in an orderly manner so as not to cause

disturbance to nearby residential properties or annoyance to people passing the premises.

¢ Waste materials shail no be placed in the external bins during the night hours (22:00 hours to 8:00
hours the following day)

s License not operable till all above conditions are met
Regards,

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection

Postai Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent,London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website : bitp://aww towerhamlets gov.uk

Page 144
21/08/2008



Appendix 38

Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNewPa@@z}A‘oArﬁioc



» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic ActvCommiﬁeﬁ’argséNervﬁgncrSt.’M‘comm.doc



Appendix 39

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNevﬁg@r&.74|cwvdoc



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
 hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“‘beer garden”, or restricted in their use
o Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_CommitteppremiscsNglwﬁgnerSt,74Acomm.doc
age



Appendix 40

Crime and disorder on the premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

M:\LicensingWord972003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNew'\BonnerSt.74.comm.doc

Page 149



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Legislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

M:\LicensinggWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\PremisesNew'\BonnerSt. 74 comm.doc

Page 150



Appendix 41

Crime and disorder from patrons leaving the premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in pubilic.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

M:LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommittec\PremisesNevﬁonnerSt.741c81x11.doc

age



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

* & &6 o » &

M:\LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic Act_Commiinga'%sNiwgznerSt.744c0mm,doc



Appendix 42

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

MiLicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Commiﬁee\PremisesNe\ﬁonnerSt.74 cg‘g,doc
age 1



Appendix 43

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as foliows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
* Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
» The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
e Access to public transport
» Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates

Premises licensed for off sales only

e ¢ o

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act Committeelgrem'se Ney\ erSt.74.comm.doc
: age 152



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5.1 Application for New Premises Licence: Habanas, 74 Bonner Street, London E2 0QP (LSC026/809)
	Habanas_Appendices 1 to 6
	Habanas_Appendices 7 to 24
	Habanas_Appendices 25 to 43


